
  

        

      

To: Hyland, Karen 

Cc: Olive, Monita 

From: Streett, Mary[/O= =EXC RATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Sent: Fri 04/11/2016 4:35:26 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 

From: Hyland, Karen 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:33 PM 

To: Streett, Mary; Ellis, Joe; Stout, Robert 

Cc: Olive, Monita J 

Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Sorry- 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Karen-Marie Hyland 

Senior Director 

Political and Civic Programs 

BP America Inc. 

mobile: 

a: Ellis, JoefE bp.com); Stout, Rober, bp.com] 
bp.com] 
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office: 
general email bp.com 

"Far better it is to dare mighty things, to win glorious triumphs even though checkered by failure, than to rank 

with those poor spirits who neither enjoy nor suffer much because they live in the gray twilight that knows neither 
victory nor defeat." 

Theodore Roosevelt 

26th President of US (1858 - 1919) 

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:30 PM 

To: Hyland, Karen; Ellis, Joe; Stout, Robert 

Cc: Olive, Monita J 

Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Won’t allow me to login- 

From: Hyland, Karen 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:29 PM 

To: Streett, Mary; Ellis, Joe; Stout, Robert 

Cc: Olive, Monita J 

Subject: FW: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Mary and Joe- 

Can you please review and let me know if the website update is what you wanted? 

http://preview.capitolconnect.com/bpcitizenaction/content.aspx?page=issues   

Thanks! 

Karen 

Karen-Marie Hyland 

Senior Director 

Political and Civic Programs 

BP Ameri    
office: 

general email: 

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

From: DDC Technical Support [mailto [IS dcpublicaffairs.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:26 PM 

To: Hyland, Karen; DDC Technical Support; Stepic, Teresa; Lemaire, Jackie 

Cc: Olive, Monita J; Nattanmai, Anjana 

Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Hello Karen, 

BPA_HCOR_00344728



We have completed the requested update. You can view a preview of the changes here 

http://preview.capitolconnect.com/bpcitizenaction/content.aspx?page=issues. Please review and advise. Thank you!   

Blake Bradford 

    

  

ddcpublicaffairs.com 

a 

From: Hyland, Karen (malts I 22.com 

Sent: Friday, November 04, : 

To: DDC Technical Support; Stepic, Teresa; Lemaire, Jackie 

Cc: Olive, Monita J; Nattanmai, Anjana 

Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Thanks Blake and Teresa! 

Karen-Marie Hyland 

Senior Director 

Political and Civic Programs 
BP America Inc. 

mobile 
office: 

general emai 

        

   
bp.com 

    

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

From: DDC Technical Support [mailt {6 ddcpublicaffairs.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:10 PM 

To: Stepic, Teresa; Hyland, Karen; Lemaire, Jackie; DDC Technical Support 

Cc: Olive, Monita J; Nattanmai, Anjana 

Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

We'd be glad to assist with this content update Karen, 

We will be sure to reach out should we need any clarification. Thank you! 

Blake Bradford 

    

  

     ddcpublicaffairs.com 

From: Stepic, Teresa 
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Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:04 PM 

To: Hyland, Karen; Lemaire, Jackie; DDC Technical Support 

Cc: Olive, Monita J; Nattanmai, Anjana 

Subject: RE: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Hey Karen — 

Absolutely, the team would be happy to and thanks for including them on the note with Jackie out today. 

Anju or Technical Support — would one of you please make the updates Karen has outlined below, circling back with her on any 

questions as quickly as possible? 

Thanks all, 

Teresa Stepic 

Vice President, Client Relations 

ential, 

DDC 
805 15" Street, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20005 

New Direct Dial 

ER dacou icaftairs.com | www.ddcpublicattairs.com 

From: Hyland, Karen (eit ocr) 

Sent: Friday, November 04, : 

To: Lemaire, Jackie; DDC Technical Support 

Cc: Stepic, Teresa; Olive, Monita J 

Subject: WEBPAGE UPDATE: BP Key Issues 

Importance: High 

  

Dear DDC- 

Could you kindly update the following webpage: http://www.bpcitizenaction.com/content.aspx?page=issues with the below 

information? 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Many Thanks! 

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

general email Te bp.com 

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

  

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 
The information contained in this communication is confidential and/or privileged, proprietary information that is transmitted solely for 
the purpose of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or if this message has been 
inadvertently directed to your attention, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication and any attached 
document(s) in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and destroy all copies of the original communication. 

  

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
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